©
GOVERNMENT OF TAMIL NADU
2014

[Regd. No. TN/CCN/467/2012-14. [R. Dis. No. 197/2009. [Price: Rs. 7.20 Paise.



TAMIL NADU GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 11]

CHENNAI, WEDNESDAY, MARCH 19, 2014 Panguni 5, Vijaya, Thiruvalluvar Aandu – 2045

Part II—Section 2

Notifications or Orders of interest to a section of the public issued by Secretariat Departments.

NOTIFICATIONS BY GOVERNMENT

CONTENTS

	Pages		Pages
HOME DEPARTMENT		INDUSTRIES DEPARTMENT	
Financial Establishments Act—		Acquisition of Land—Errata to Notification	356-357
Messers. Baby Emu Farms, Jai Emu Farms, Abi Emu Farms, India Private Limited,		LABOUR AND EMPLOYMENT DEPARTMENT	
Salem District; Messers. Suthi Emu Farms, Messers Mathi Emu Farms @ Mathi Farms, Erode District; Messers Subasree Emu Farms, India Private Limited, Dindigul District.	344-353	Labour Courts for Adjudication மாற்றுத் திறனாளிகள் நலத் துறை	357-358
Messers Rich India Marketing Company, Virudhunagar District	353-356	மாற்றுத் திறனாளிகளுக்கு பணியிடங்கள் வழங்குதல் சம்மந்தமான அறிவிக்கை	358-360
HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT			
Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act.—			
Exemption from the Provisions of Regulation of Second Master Plan for Chennai Metropolitan Area relating to Construction of CB CID Office Building at Egmore Village, Chennai	356		

D.T.P.—II-2 (11)—1 [343]

NOTIFICATIONS BY GOVERNMENT

HOME DEPARTMENT Secretariat, 19th March 2014

Notifications under the Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (in Financial Establishments) Act.

Messers. Baby Emu Farms India Private Limited, Salem District.

No.II(2)/HO/265/2014.

[Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (In Financial Establishments) Act, 1997 (Tamil Nadu Act 44 of 1997) Messers Baby Emu Farms India Private Limited, Salem District, Default in return of deposits by the Financial Establishment - Ad-interim order attaching the movable properties of the said financial establishment under Section 3 of the said Act -Orders - Issued.]

The following Government Order is published:-

[G.O. Ms. No.123, Home (Police XIX), 19th February 2014 மாசி 7, விஜய, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு 2045.]

READ:

From the Additional Director General of Police, Economic Offences Wing - II, Chennai, Letter No. C1/12272/1/2012, dated 22-11-2013.

Order: No. 123, Home (Police XIX), 19th February 2014.

Whereas, Complaints have been received from a number of depositors that Messers Baby Emu Farms India Private Limited, Salem District, a financial establishment, has defaulted the return of deposits made by the depositors after maturity;

And Whereas, the Government are satisfied that the said financial establishment is not likely to return the deposits to the depositors and hence the Government have to protect the interests of such depositors;

And Whereas, the movable properties specified in the Schedule to this order are alleged to have been procured by the said financial Establishment from and out of the deposits collected from the depositors;

Now, Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred by Section 3 of the Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (In Financial Establishments) Act, 1997 (Tamil Nadu Act 44 of 1997), the Governor of Tamil Nadu hereby makes an ad-interim order attaching the movable properties standing in the name of the partner of Messers Baby Emu Farms India Private Limited, Salem District, as specified in the Schedule to this order and transfers the control over the said movable properties to the Competent Authority, namely, the Competent Authority and District Revenue Officer, Salem District appointed under the said Act.

- 2. The Competent Authority and District Revenue Officer, Salem District is requested to pursue further action in accordance with the procedure laid down in sub-sections (3) and (4) of section 4 of the said Act and also the formalities prescribed in the Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (In Financial Establishments) Rules, 1997.
- 3. The Special Public Prosecutor, Special Court for the Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (in Financial Establishments) Act, 1997 (Tamil Nadu Act 44 of 1944) Coimbatore District is requested to render necessary assistance to the Competent Authority for filing the application before the said Special Court.

(By Order of the Governor)

THE SCHEDULE

Details of Movable Properties

I. Details of Vehicles:-

SI. No. (1)	Name and address of the owner of Vehicles. (2)	Description of Vehicles. (3)
1.	S.Thangadurai, Son of Sennappan, 1-7-16B2, Mariyamman Kovil Street, Veerakkal Pudur, Mettur Taluk, Salem District. Pin Code -636 402.	Bolero Maxi Truck TN-52 W - 3510 Engine Number -GHCID24101 Chassis Number - MAIZN2GHKC1D36479
2.	Baby Emu Farms, <i>No.1/7</i> 16D, Mariyamman Kovil Street, Oor Gounder Street, Veerakkal Pudur, Vinayaka Nagar, Mettur Taluk, Salem District. Pin Code- 636 404.	Mahindra Maximo TN-52 W -3867 Engine Number - HRC6B16577 Chassis Number - MAIFA2HRRC6B21164
3.	Baby Emu Farms India (Private) Limited, No.1-7-16B2, Oor Gounder Street, Nangavalli Main Road, Mettur Taluk, Salem District Pin Code- 636 404.	TATA Indica V2 TN -52 W - 5996 Engine Number - 4751DI03EXYP35004 Chassis Number - MAT600184CTE08083

SI. No. (1)	Name and address of the owner of Vehicles (2)	Description of Vehicles (3)
4.	Baby Emu Farms India (Private) Limited, No.1-7-16B2, Oor Gounder Street, Nangavalli Main Road, Mettur Taluk, Salem District Pin Code- 636 404	TATA Indica V2 TN - 52 W - 5960 Engine Number - 4751DI03EXYP35007 Chassis Number - MAT600184CTE08080
5.	S.Thangadurai, Son of Sennappan, 1-7-16B2, Mariyamman Kovil Street, Veerakkal Pudur, Mettur Taluk, Salem District. Pin Code- 636 402	Mahindra Maximo TN-67 - AS - 0826 Engine Number - HRBD23177 Chassis Number - MAIFA2HRRB6D25347
6.	S.Thangadurai, Son of Sennappan, 1-7-16B2, Mariyamman Kovil Street, Veerakkal Pudur, Mettur Taluk, Salem District. Pin Code- 636 402	Toyota Innova TN-22 -BU - 8889 Engine Number - 2KD6467680 Chassis Number - MBJ11JV4007207037

Total Value in Rs.21,00,000/- (approximate)

II. Details of Other Movable Properties:-

Serial No.	List of Ornaments	Number of Items	Weight/Grams
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
1.	Gold Latcha Chain With Black Pasi	1	15.010 gms
2.	Gold Bracelet (Ladies Type)	1	04.750 gms
3.	Gold Ear Stud	1	06.270 gms
4.	Gold Thali Chain	1	72.360 gms
5.	Silver Kolusu	2	34.130 gms
6.	Gold Ring	1	02.260 gms
7.	Gold Ring (TV Type)	1	07.990 gms
8.	Gold Chain	1	14.740 gms
9.	Gold Ring	1	06.870 gms
10.	Gold Bracelet	1	07.550 gms
11.	Gold Ear Stud Ring	4	02.320 gms
12.	Silver Aranakodi	1	87.160 gms
13.	HMT Watch (Ladies Type)	1	worth Rs. 500/-

Total Value in Rs.2,95,468/- (approximate.)

APURVA VARMA,
Principal Secretary to Government.

Secretariat, 19th March 2014

Messers. Suthi Emu Farms, Erode District

No.II(2)/HO/266/2014.

[Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (In Financial Establishments) Act, 1997 (Tamil Nadu Act 44 of 1997) - Messers Suthi Emu Farms, Erode District - Default in return of deposits by the Financial Establishment - Ad-interim order attaching the movable properties of the said financial establishment under Section 3 of the said Act -Orders - Issued.]

The following Government Order is Published:-

[G.O. Ms. No.124, Home (Police XIX), 19th February 2014, மாசி 7, விஜய, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு 2045.]

READ:

G.O.Ms.No. 468, Home, dated 09-07-2013.

READ ALSO:

From the Additional Director General of Police, Economic Offences Wing - II, Chennai, Letter No. C1/13966/2012, dated 27-09-2013 and 26-11-2013.

Order: No. 124, Home (Police XIX), 19th February 2014.

Whereas, Complaints have been received from a number of depositors that Messers Suthi Emu Farms, Erode District, a financial establishment, has defaulted the return of deposits made by the depositors after maturity;

And Whereas, the Government are satisfied that the said financial establishment is not likely to return the deposits to the depositors and hence the Government have to protect the interests of such depositors;

And Whereas, proposal for attachment of properties worth Rs. 6,60,000/- were earlier identified and Government have issued ad-interim order attaching the properties of the said financial establishment *vide* Government order first read above.

And Whereas, the movable properties specified in the Schedule to this order are alleged to have been procured by the said Financial Establishment from and out of the deposits collected from the depositors;

Now, Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred by Section 3 of the Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (In Financial Establishments) Act, 1997 (Tamil Nadu Act 44 of 1997), the Governor of Tamil Nadu hereby makes an ad-interim order attaching the movable properties standing in the name of the Partner of Messers Suthi Emu Farms, Erode District, and other person specified in the Schedule to this order and transfers the control over the said movable properties to the Competent Authority, namely, the Competent Authority and District Revenue Officer, Erode District appointed under the said Act.

- 2. The Competent Authority and District Revenue Officer, Erode District is requested to pursue further action in accordance with the procedure laid down in sub-sections (3) and (4) of Section 4 of the said Act and also the formalities prescribed in the Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (In Financial Establishments) Rules, 1997.
- 3. The Special Public Prosecutor, Special Court for the Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (in Financial Establishments) Act, 1997 (Tamil Nadu Act 44 of 1944) Coimbatore District is requested to render necessary assistance to the Competent Authority for filing the application before the said Special Court.

(By Order of the Governor)

THE SCHEDULE

Details of Movable Properties

I. Details of Vehicles:-

Serial	Name and address	Description of Vehicles	Value (in RS.)
No.	of the owner of vehicles.	2000	(1.6.)
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
1.	A. M. Sankaravadivel, Son of A.R.Muniamuthu Mudaliar, 334, Kamarajar Salai, Anthiyur, Bhavani Taluk.	TATA SAFARI TN-36-AD-0001 Engine Number - 2. 2LDICOR09KZYJ 19920 Chassis Number-MAT403743ANK11230	Rs.4,50,000/-
2.	S.Tamizhnesan 14, Thiruvengadam Palayam, Karumandiselli Palayam, Perundurai Taluk.	BOLERO CAMPER 128.SC TN -56-D-0834 Engine Number - GHC1F28052 Chassis Number-MA1ZN2GHKC1F43931	
		Total worth (Approximate) —	Rs.4,50,000/-

I. Details of Other Movable Properties:-

Serial No.	Descriptions of properties	Total Numbers
(1)	(2)	(3)
1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7.	Office Table 5 feet Executive Leather Chair Blue Chair Black Chair Bureau small Computer Table and Chair Battery and UPS Kelvinator AC	1 1 2 2 1 1
9. 10. 11.	Office Table Rolling Chair Wooden Small Table	1 1 1

Total worth (Approximate)— Rs.95,000/-

APURVA VARMA,

Principal Secretary to Government.

Secretariat, 19th March 2014

Messers Subasree Emu Farms, India Private Limited, Dindigul District.

No.II(2)/HO/267/2014.

[Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (In Financial Establishments) Act, 1997 (Tamil Nadu Act 44 of 1997) -Messers Subasree Emu Farms India Private Limited, Dindigul District - Default in return of deposits by the Financial Establishment - Ad-interim order attaching the movable properties of the said financial establishment under Section 3 of the said Act -Orders - Issued.]

The following Government Order is Published:-

[G.O. Ms. No.127, Home (Police XIX), 21st February 2014, மாசி 9, விஜய, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு 2045.]

READ:

G.O.Ms.No. 470, Home, dated 10-07-2013.

READ ALSO:

From the Additional Director General of Police, Economic Offences Wing - II, Chennai, Letter No. C1/2096-1/2012, dated 24-06-2013 and Letter even No. dated 05-11-2013.

Order: No. 127, Home (Police XIX), 21st February 2014.

Whereas, Complaints have been received from a number of depositors that Messers Subasree Emu Farms India Private Limited, Dindigul District, a financial establishment, has defaulted the return of deposits made by the depositors after maturity;

And Whereas, the Government are satisfied that the said financial establishment is not likely to return the deposits to the depositors and hence the Government have to protect the interests of such depositors;

And Whereas, proposal for attachment of properties worth Rs. 34,12,500/- were earlier identified and Government have issued ad-interim order attaching the properties of the said financial establishment *vide* Government order first read above.

And Whereas, the movable properties specified in the Schedule to this order are alleged to have been procured by the said financial Establishment from and out of the deposits collected from the depositors;

Now, Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred by section 3 of the Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (In Financial Establishments) Act, 1997 (Tamil Nadu Act 44 of 1997), the Governor of Tamil Nadu hereby makes an Ad-interim order attaching the movable properties (i.e.) cash in Bank accounts standing in the name of the partner of Messers Subasree Emu Farms, India Private Limited, Dindigul District, and other person specified in the Schedule to this order and transfers the control over the said movable properties to the Competent Authority, namely, the Competent Authority and District Revenue Officer, Dindigul District appointed under the said Act.

- 2. The Competent Authority and District Revenue Officer, Dindigul District is requested to pursue further action in accordance with the procedure laid down in sub-sections (3) and (4) of Section 4 of the said Act and also the formalities prescribed in the Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (In Financial Establishments) Rules, 1997.
- 3. The Special Public Prosecutor, Special Court for the Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (in Financial Establishments) Act, 1997 (Tamil Nadu Act 44 of 1944) Madurai District is requested to render necessary assistance to the Competent Authority for filing the application before the said Special Court.

(By Order of the Governor)

THE SCHEDULE

List of Movable Properties

Bank Froze Particulars:-

Serial No.	Name and address of the Account Holders.	Name of the Bank	Type of Account.	Frozen Amount. (in Rs.)
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
1.	P. Kiruthika, Daughter of K. Paramasivam, 61C, Nehru Street, Sriramapuram, Dindigul District.	HDFC Bank, Oddanchatram, Account Number 22281460000042	Savings	5,307.86

Serial No.	Name and address of the Account Holders	Name of the Bank	Type of Account	Frozen Amount (in Rs.)
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
2.	K. Paramasivam,son of Kannan,61C, Nehru Street,Sriramapuram,	HDFC Bank Life Insurance (Fixed Deposit)	Life Insurance Scheme	5,00,000.00
	Dindigul District.		Total —	5,05,307.86

APURVA VARMA,

Principal Secretary to Government.

Secretariat, 19th March 2014

Messers Jai Emu Farms, Private Limited, Salem District.

No.II(2)/HO/268/2014.

[Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (In Financial Establishments) Act, 1997 (Tamil Nadu Act 44 of 1997) - Messers Jai Emu Farms Private Limited, Salem District - Default in return of deposits by the Financial Establishment - Ad-interim order attaching the movable and immovable properties of the said financial establishment under Section 3 of the said Act -Orders - Issued.]

The following Government Order is Published:-

[G.O. Ms. No.128, Home (Police XIX), 21st February 2014, மாசி 9, விஜய, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு 2045.]

READ:

From the Additional Director General of Police, Economic Offences Wing - II, Chennai, Letter No. C1/11074/2012, dated 22-11-2012 and 15-03-2013.

Order: No. 128, Home (Police XIX), 21st February 2014.

Whereas, Complaints have been received from a Number of depositors that Messers Jai Emu Farms Private Limited, Salem District, a financial establishment, has defaulted the return of deposits made by the depositors after maturity;

And Whereas, the Government are satisfied that the said financial establishment is not likely to return the deposits to the depositors and hence the Government have to protect the interests of such depositors;

And Whereas, the movable and immovable properties specified in the Schedule to this order are alleged to have been procured by the said financial establishment from and out of the deposits collected from the depositors;.

Now, Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred by Section 3 of the Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (In Financial Establishments) Act, 1997 (Tamil Nadu Act 44 of 1997), the Governor of Tamil Nadu hereby makes an Ad-interim order attaching the movable and immovable properties standing in the name of the partner of Messers Jai Emu Farms Private Limited, Salem District, and other person and specified in the Schedule to this order and transfers the control over the said movable and immovagle properties to the Competent Authority, namely, the Competent Authority and District Revenue Officer, Salem District appointed under the said Act.

- 2. The Competent Authority and District Revenue Officer, Salem District is requested to pursue further action in accordance with the procedure laid down in sub-sections (3) and (4) of Section 4 of the said Act and also the formalities prescribed in the Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (In Financial Establishments) Rules, 1997.
- 3. The Special Public Prosecutor, Special Court for the Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (in Financial Establishments) Act, 1997 (Tamil Nadu Act 44 of 1944) Coimbatore District is requested to render necessary assistance to the Competent Authority for filing the application before the said Special Court.

(By Order of the Governor)

THE SCHEDULE

Details of Movable and Immovable Properties

Details of Cash in Bank Accounts:-

Serial No.	Account Number	Type of Account	Name of the Bank	Name of the Account Holder	Freezed Amount (in Rs.)
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)
1.	912020036810679	Current Account	Axis Bank, 4 Roads, Salem	Gobi	28,719.10
2.	912020017446554	Current Account	Axis Bank, 4 Roads, Salem	Jai Emu Farms	51,678.62
3.	912020026435013	Current Account	Axis Bank, 4 Roads,	Jai Emu Farms Private Limited	4,886.51
			Salem	Total —	85,284.23

Details of Immovable Properties:-

Serial No.	Name and address of the owner of the Property	Particulars of the Property with Survey field No. and Document No.	Extent of Property	Guideline Value (in Rs.)
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
1.	C. Ranjithkumar, son of Chandran, No.4/138, Sasthri Nagar, Suramangalam, Salem-636 005.	Survey No. 78/1C, Document No.2643/2012, Kothampadi Village, Attur Taluk, Salem District.	0.74 Acre of Land	1,85,000/-
2.	R. Ratha, wife of C. Ranjithkumar, No.4/138, Sasthri Nagar, Suramangalam, Salem-636 005.	Survey No. 745/10, Document No.2502/2012, Chithur Village Edapadi Taluk, Salem District.	1.0 Acre of Agricultural Land	1,25,000/-
			Total —	3,10,000/-

APURVA VARMA,

Principal Secretary to Government.

Secretariat, 19th March 2014.

Messers Mathi Emu Farms @ Mathi Farms, Erode District.

No.II(2)/HO/269/2014.

[Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (In Financial Establishments) Act, 1997 (Tamil Nadu Act 44 of 1997) - Messers Mathi Emu Farms @ Mathi Farms, Erode District Default in return of deposits by the Financial Establishment - Ad-interim order attaching the movable properties of the said financial establishment under Section 3 of the said Act -Orders - Issued.]

The following Government Order is Published:—

[G.O. Ms. No. 130, Home (Police XIX), 21st February 2014, மாசி 9, விஜய, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு–2045.]

READ:

From the Additional Director General of Police, Economic Offences Wing - II, Chennai, Letter No. C1/11921/2013, dated and 18-11-2013.

Order: No. 130, Home (Police XIX), 21st February 2014.

Whereas, Complaints have been received from a number of depositors that Messers Mathi Emu Farms @ Mathi Farms, Erode District, a financial establishment, has defaulted the return of deposits made by the depositors after maturity;

And Whereas, the Government are satisfied that the said financial establishment is not likely to return the deposits to the depositors and hence the Government have to protect the interests of such depositors;

And Whereas, the movable properties specified in the Schedule to this order are alleged to have been procured by the said financial Establishment from and out of the deposits collected from the depositors;

Now, Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred by Section 3 of the Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (In Financial establishments) Act, 1997 (Tamil Nadu Act 44 of 1997), the Governor of Tamil Nadu hereby makes an Ad-interim order attaching the movable properties standing in the name of the Managing Director, Messers Mathi Emu Farms @ Mathi Farms, Erode District, as specified in the Schedule to this order and transfers the control over the said movable properties to the Competent Authority, namely, the Competent Authority and District Revenue Officer, Erode District appointed under the said Act.

- 2. The Competent Authority and District Revenue Officer, Erode District is requested to pursue further action in accordance with the procedure laid down in sub-sections (3) and (4) of Section 4 of the said Act and also the formalities prescribed in the Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (In Financial Establishments) Rules, 1997.
- 3. The Special Public Prosecutor, Special Court for the Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (in Financial Establishments) Act, 1997 (Tamil Nadu Act 44 of 1944) Coimbatore District is requested to render necessary assistance to the Competent Authority for filing the application before the said Special Court.

(By Order of the Governor)

THE SCHEDULE

Details of Movable Properties

I. Details of Vehicles:-

Serial No.	Name and address of the Owner of Vehicle	Description of Vehicle	Engine Number / Chassis No.	Value (in Rs.)
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
1.	C. Thangavel, son of Chennimalai, 157-Metangkadu, M.Thottipalayam, Nadhupatti, Perundurai Taluk, Erode District.	TATA SUPER ACE BS III TN - 56 D - 1000	475IDT18CXYS56886 MAT483139CYC06440	Rs.2,00,000/-

Total Value (approximate) — Rs.2,00,000/-

II. Details of movable properties:-

Serial No.	Descriptions of Properties	Total Numbers
(1)	(2)	(3)
1.	Computer Table	1
2.	Plastic Chair	10
3.	V.I.P. Chair	1
4.	Computer Chair	1
5.	Cash in CA/DRO Account	Rs.20,000/-
	Total worth (Approximate) —	Rs.25,000/-

APURVA VARMA,

Principal Secretary to Government.

Secretariat, 19th March 2014

Messers Abi Emu Farms, Salem District

No.II(2)/HO/270/2014.

[Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (In Financial Establishments) Act, 1997 (Tamil Nadu Act 44 of 1997) - Messers Abi Emu Farms, Salem District Default in return of deposits by the Financial Establishment - Ad-interim order attaching the movable and immovagle properties of the said financial establishment under Section 3 of the said Act - Orders - Issued.]

The Following Government Order is Published:-

[G.O. Ms. No. 131, Home (Police XIX), 21st February 2014, மாசி 9, விஜய, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு–2045.]

READ:

G.O.Ms.No. 468, Home dated 09-07-2013.

From the Additional Director General of Police, Economic Offences Wing - II, Chennai, Letter No. C1/13911/2012, dated 05-02-2013, 27-09-2013 and 04-10-2013.

Order: No. 131, Home (Police XIX), 21st February 2014.

Whereas, Complaints have been received from a number of depositors that Messers Abi Emu Farms Salem District, a financial establishment, has defaulted the return of deposits made by the depositors after maturity;

And Whereas, the Government are satisfied that the said financial establishment is not likely to return the deposits to the depositors and hence the Government have to protect the interests of such depositors;

And Whereas, the movable and immovable properties specified in the Schedule to this order are alleged to have been procured by the said financial establishment from and out of the deposits collected from the depositors;

Now, Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred by Section 3 of the Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (In Financial Establishments) Act, 1997 (Tamil Nadu Act 44 of 1997), the Governor of Tamil Nadu hereby makes an Ad-interim order attaching the movable and immovable properties standing in the names of the Partners of Messers Abi Emu Farms, Salem District and other person specified in the Schedule to this order and transfers the control over the said movable and immovable properties to the Competent Authority, namely, the Competent Authority and District Revenue Officer, Salem District appointed under the said Act.

- 2. The Competent Authority and District Revenue Officer, Salem District is requested to pursue further action in accordance with the procedure laid down in sub-sections (3) and (4) of Section 4 of the said Act and also the formalities prescribed in the Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (In Financial Establishments) Rules, 1997.
- 3. The Special Public Prosecutor, Special Court for the Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (in Financial Establishments) Act, 1997 (Tamil Nadu Act 44 of 1944) Coimbatore District is requested to render necessary assistance to the Competent Authority for filing the application before the said Special Court.

(By order of the Governor)

THE SCHEDULE

Details of Movable and Immovable Properties

Serial No.	Account Number	Type of Account	Name of the Bank	Name of the Account Holder	Status	Freezed Amount (in Rs.)
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)
1.	912020011456410	Current Account	AXIS Bank, Shankari	Abi Emu Farms	Freezed	47735.29
2.	912010004833834	Saving Bank Account	AXIS Bank, Sankari	R. Raja	Freezed	496.56
3.	278501000000027	Saving Bank Account	Indian Overseas Bank, Sangagari	R. Sasikala	Freezed	183.00
4.	278501000000025	Saving Bank Account	Indian Overseas Bank, Sangagari	R. Raja	Freezed	2608.00
5.	278502000000005	Current Account	Indian Overseas Bank, Sangagari	Abi Emu Farms	Freezed	16906.00
					Total —	67, 928.85

II. Details of Immovable Properties:-

Salem District.

Serial No. (1)	Name and address of the Owner of the Property (2)	Particulars of the Property with S.F.No. and DOC No. (3)	Nature and Extent of Property (4)	Guideline Value (in Rs.) (5)
1.	R. Raja, Son of Raman, 3/290, Teachers Colony, Valayakaranur (PO), Katheri Village, Sankari Taluk, Salem District	Salem District, Sankari Town, Survey No. 125/2F1, 125/2FA. Plot No.1 Document No. 2434/2012	5851 1/2 Square feet House plot	12,29,000/-
2.	R. Raja Son of Raman, 3/290, Teachers Colony, Valayakaranur (PO), Katheri Village, Sankari Taluk, Salem District.	Salem District, Sankari Taluk, Devanagoundanoor Village, Survey Numbers 235/2B,235/2C, 235/2E, 235/2F, 235/2J,235/2K, 235/2L, 235/2M 235/2N, 235/2O, 236/1A, 236/1B, 236/1C,236/2B, 236/2D, 236/2E, 236/2F,236/3B, 235/2P, 232/2. Document No. 730/2012	6.94 2/3 Acre of Agricultural land	13,80,500/-
3.	R. Sasikala Wife of Raja, 3/290, Teachers Colony, Valayakaranur (PO), Katheri Village, Sankari Taluk	Salem District, Sankari Taluk, Katheri Village, Survey No. 640/2A. (Plot Nos.46 and 47 in Dhanalaxmi Nataraja Nagar) Document No. 1482/2012	2700 Square feet of House Plot	1,27,000/-

Serial No. (1)	Name and address of the owner of the property (2)	Particulars of the property with S.F.No. and DOC No. (3)	Nature and Extent of property (4)	Guideline Value (in Rs.) (5)
4.	S. Raman Son of Sankar, 3/290, Teachers Colony, Valayakaranur (PO), Katheri Village, Sankari Taluk, Salem District.	Namakkal District, Thiruchencode Taluk, Kumarapalayam, Amani Village, Nehru Nagar, Survey No. 633/1. Resurvey No.633/1A Document No. 2443/2012	0.29 Cents Agricultural land	2,17,900/-
5.	R. Sasikala Wife of Raja, 3/290, Teachers Colony, Valayakaranur (PO), Katheri Village, Sankari Taluk, Salem District.	Namakkal District, Thiruchencode Taluk, Kumarapalayam, Amani Village, Survey No.176/2A5A (Plot No.6 Dhanalaxmi -Nataraja Colony). Document No. 2738/2012	1800 Square feet R.C.C Building	19,00,590/-
			Total Value —	48,54,990/-

APURVA VARMA,

Principal Secretary to Government.

Secretariat, 19th March 2014

Messers Rich India Marketing Company, Virudhunagar District

No.II(2)/HO/271/2014.

[Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (In Financial Establishments) Act, 1997 (Tamil Nadu Act 44 of 1997) - Messers Rich India Marketing Company, Virudhunagar District Default in return of deposits by the Financial Establishment - Ad-interim order attaching the movable and immovable properties of the said financial establishment under Section 3 of the said Act -Orders - Issued.]

The following Government Order is Published:-

[G.O. Ms. No. 139, Home (Police XIX), 24th February 2014, மாசி 12, விஜய, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு 2045.]

READ.

1. G.O. Ms. No. 844, Home, dated 12-12-2011. 2. G.O. Ms. No. 31, Home, dated 11-01-2013.

READ ALSO:

From the Additional Director General of Police, Economic Offences Wing - II, Chennai, Letter No. C1/7818/2013, dated 04-10-2013.

Order: No. 139, Home (Police XIX), 24th February 2014.

Whereas, complaints have been received from a number of depositors that Messers Rich India Marketing Company, Virudhunagar District a financial establishment, has defaulted the return of deposits made by the depositors after maturity;

And Whereas, the Government are satisfied that the said financial establishment is not likely to return the deposits to the depositors and hence the Government have to protect the interests of such depositors;

And whereas, proposals for attachment of immovable properties worth Rs. 34,29,739/- were earlier identified and Government have issued Ad-interim orders attaching the properties of the said financial establishment *vide* Government orders first and second read above.

And Whereas, the movable and immovable properties specified in the Schedule to this order are alleged to have been procured by the said financial establishment from and out of the deposits collected from the depositors;

Now, Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred by Section 3 of the Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (In Financial Establishments) Act, 1997 (Tamil Nadu Act 44 of 1997), the Governor of Tamil Nadu hereby makes an Ad-interim order attaching the movable and immovable properties standing in the names of the Partners of Messers Rich India Marketing Company, Virudhunagar District and other person specified in the Schedule to this order and transfers the control over the said movable and immovable properties to the Competent Authority, namely, the Competent Authority and District Revenue Officer, Virudhunagar District appointed under the said Act.

- 2. The Competent Authority and District Revenue Officer, Virudhunagar District is requested to pursue further action in accordance with the procedure laid down in sub-sections (3) and (4) of Section 4 of the said Act and also the formalities prescribed in the Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (In Financial Establishments) Rules, 1997.
- 3. The Special Public Prosecutor, Special Court for the Tamil Nadu Protection of Interests of Depositors (in Financial Establishments) Act, 1997 (Tamil Nadu Act 44 of 1944) Madurai District is requested to render necessary assistance to the Competent Authority for filing the application before the said Special Court.

(By Order of the Governor)

THE SCHEDULE

Details of Movable and Immovable Properties

I. Details of movable properties:-

	ar and annual properties			
Serial No.	Name and address of the Account Holder	Name of the Bank	Account Number / Policy Number	Deposited Amount/ Freezed Amount (in Rs.)
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
l.	K.Subburaju, Son of Karuppasamy, 2/427, North Street, Mettamalai, Sattur.	Tamilnadu Mercantile Bank, Sattur	132200050108269	3,00,000/-
2.	K.Subburaju, Son of Karuppasamy, 2/427, North street, Mettamalai, Sattur.	Tamilnadu Mercantile Bank, Sattur	132200050108270	3,00,000/-
3.	K.Subburaju, Son of Karuppasamy, 2/427, North street, Mettamalai, Sattur.	Tamilnadu Mercantile Bank, Sattur	132200050108271	3,00,000/-
4.	K.Subburaju, Son of Karuppasamy, 2/427, North Street, Mettamalai, Sattur.	Tamilnadu Mercantile Bank, Sattur	132200050108272	3,00,000/-
5.	K.Subburaju, Son of Karuppasamy, 2/427, North Street, Mettamalai, Sattur.	Tamilnadu Mercantile Bank, Sattur	132200050108273	3,00,000/-
6.	K.Subburaju, Son of Karuppasamy, 2/427, North Street, Mettamalai, Sattur.	Tamilnadu Mercantile Bank, Sattur	132100050301042	6,13,271/-
7.	Mahendran, Son of Subburaju, 2/427, North Street, Mettamalai, Sattur.	Tamilnadu Mercantile Bank, Sattur	132200050108279	3,00,000/-
8.	Mahendran, Son of Subburaju, 2/427, North Street, Mettamalai, Sattur.	Tamilnadu Mercantile Bank, Sattur	132200050108280	3,00,000/-
9.	Mahendran, Son of Subburaju, 2/427, North Street, Mettamalai, Sattur.	Tamilnadu Mercantile Bank, Sattur	132200050108281	3,00,000/-
10.	Mahendran, Son of Subburaju, 2/427, North Street, Mettamalai, Sattur.	Tamilnadu Mercantile Bank, Sattur	132200050108282	3,00,000/-

1

Serial No.	Name and address of the Account Holder	Name of the Bank	Account Number / Policy Number	Deposited Amount/ Freezed Amount (in RS.)
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
11.	Mahendran, Son of Subburaju, 2/427, North Street, Mettamalai, Sattur.	Tamilnadu Mercantile Bank, Sattur	132200050108283	2,00,000/-
12.	Mahendran, Son of Subburaju, 2/427, North Street, Mettamalai, Sattur.	Tamilnadu Mercantile Bank, Sattur	132200050108284	1,00,000/-
13.	Mahendran, Son of Subburaj, 2/427, North Street, Mettamalai, Sattur.	Tamilnadu Mercantile Sank, Sattur	132150050800445	11,655/-
14.	K.Subburaju, Son of Karuppasamy, 2/427, North Street, Mettamalai, Sattur.	AXIS Bank, Sivakasi.	089010100132879	34,699/-
15.	S. Mahendran, Son of Subburaju, 2/427, North Street, Mettamalai, Sattur.	AXIS Bank, Sivakasi.	089010100142595	2,127/-
16.	S. Maheswari Wife of Subburaju 2/427, North Street, Mettamalai, Sattur.	AXIS Bank, Sivakasi.	089010100132626	4,139/-
17.	S. Kanagalakshmi Daughter of Subburaju 2/427, North Street, Mettamalai, Sattur.	AXIS Bank, Sivakasi.	089010100132916	1,651/-
18.	Subburaju, Son of Karuppasamy, 2/427, North Street, Mettamalai, Sattur.	Indian Overseas Bank, Sattur.	101801000007424	71,159/- I
19.	Subburaju, Son of Karuppasamy, 2/427, North Street, Mettamalai, Sattur.	ICICI Bank, Sivakasi.	617210006057	5,00,000/-
20.	Subburaju, Son of Karuppasamy, 2/427, North Street, Mettamalai, Sattur.	ICICI Bank, Sivakasi.	617201504149	1,04,304/-
21.	Subburaju, Son of Karuppasamy, 2/427, North Street, Mettamalai, Sattur.	State Bank of India, Sattur.	10914599761	12,355/-
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Total	43,55,360/-

II. Details of Immovable Properties:-

Serial No.	Name and Address of the owner of	Location of the Property	Document No. and Survey Number	Extent of Property	Guideline Value (in Rs.)
<i>(I)</i>	Property (2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)
1.	S. Maheswari Wife of Subburaju 2/427, North Street, Mettamalai, Sattur T.K, Virudhunagar.	Virudhunagar District, Sattur Taluk, Mettamalai Village, House Building, Door No 2/427A	89/2001 Document No.8431/2010 SF. No. 203/2A.	2822 Square feet Total extent 0.02.0 (ஏர்ஸ்) 262.26 sqm.	13,10,664/-
2.	S. Maheswari Wife of Subburaju 2/427, North Street, Sattur T.K, Virudhunagar.	Virudhunagar District, Sattur Taluk, Mettamalai House building	2914/1998 Document No. 8431/2010 SF. No. 203/2C.	5886 Square feet Total extent 0.05.5 (ஏர்ஸ்)	12,34,477/-
3.	S. Maheswari Wife of Subburaju 2/427, North Street, Mettamalai, Sattur T.K, Virudhunagar.	Virudhunagar District, Sattur Taluk, Mettamalai Village, House site, Vacant Land.	1696/1998 Document No. 8431/2010 SF. No. 203/1.	2184 Square feet	1,09,637/-
	Ü		Total Value (App	oroximate) —	26,54,778/-

APURVA VARMA, Principal Secretary to Government.

HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Exemption from the Provisions of Regulation of Second Master Plan for Chennai Metropolitan Area relating to Construction of CB CID Office Building at Egmore Village, Chennai under the Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act.

[G.O.(3D) No. 16, Housing and Urban Development (UD-V) 28th February 2014. மாசி 16, விஜய, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு – 2045.]

No. II(2)/HOU/272/2014.—In exercise of power conferred under Section 113 of the Tamil Nadu Town and Country

Planning Act, 1971 (Tamil Nadu Act 35 of 1972) the Governor of Tamil Nadu here by exempt the existing CB CID Office building Stilt + 4 Floors and USRB Office building Slit + 4 floors at S.No.868, Block No. 41 of Egmore Village by exempting the site under reference from the provisions of Regulation 2(24) relating to Height of the building, Annexure XVIII(6) relating to conversation of usage of Stilt Floor to Ground Floor, Annexure XVII (iii) relating to Corridor width of Development Regulations of Second Master Plan for Chennai Metropolitan Development Authority Area 2026 under Section 113 of Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act, 1971.

THANGA KALIYAPERUMAL, Secretary to Government.

INDUSTRIES DEPARTMENT

Acquisition of Land Errata to Notification.

(Government letter No. 5961/SIPCOT-LA/2013-2, Industries 28th February 2014.)

The following errata are issued to the notification under sub-section (1) of Section 3 of the Tamil Nadu Acquisition of Land for Industrial Purposes Act, 1997 (Tamil Nadu Act 10 of 1999) approved by the Government in G.O. (Ms) No. 97, Industries (SIPCOT-LA) Department, dated 1st July 2011 and published at page No.5 of the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* (Extraordinary) No.200 Part II Section 2, dated 1st July 2011 as Notification No. II(2)/IND/304(c-2) 2011.

ERRATA.

SI. No. For Read (1) (2) (3)

- Dry, S.F. No.281/5A, name of the land Owner/persons interested Kaandasamy Gounder, son of Subba Gounder, Subbihan, son of Velusamy Gounder, Sennaian, son of Veelusamy Gounder - 062.20 hectare.
- Dry, S.F. No. 283/3, name of the land owners/persons interested Rabikraja, son of Chellakkannu -0.30.0 hectare.

Dry, S.F. No.281/5A, name of the land Owner/persons interested Kandasamy Gounder, son of Subba Gounder, Subbian, son of Velusamy Gounder, Sennaian, son of Veelusamy Gounder - 062.20 hectare.

Dry. S.F. No. 283/3 name of the land owners/persons interested Rabikraja, son of Chellakkannu - 0.39.0 hectare.

(Government letter No. 5967/SIPCOT-LA/2013-2, Industries, 28th February 2014.)

The following errata are issued to the notification under sub-section (1) of Section 3 of the Tamil Nadu Acquisition of Land for Industrial Purposes Act, 1997 (Tamil Nadu Act 10 of 1999) approved by the Government in G.O. (Ms) No. 97, Industries (SIPCOT-LA) Department, dated 1st July 2011 and published at page 1-4 of the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* (Extraordinary) No.200 Part II Section 2, dated 1st July 2011 as Notification No. II(2)/IND/304(c-1)/2011.

ERRATA.

SI. No. For Read (1) (2) (3)

- 1. Dry, S.F. No. 2A, name of the land Owner/persons interested Kasirajan, son of Rajaram Gounder, Rajakumari, daughter of Rajaram Gounder, Krishnasamy son of Rajaram Gounder, Rajammal, daughter of Rajaraman Gounder and Selvarani daughter of Rajaram Gounder 0.58.0 hectare.
- Dry, S.F. No.35/2, name of the land Owner/persons interested Lakshmiyammal, wife of Palani Chettiyar-0.20.00 hectare.
- 3. Dry, S.F. No.36/6B, name of the land Owner/persons interested Perumal Naidu, son of Alagarsamy Naidu, Timmana Naidu, son of Alagarsamy Naidu and Pandi son of Thimmana Naidu-0.19.50 hectare.

Dry, S.F. No.30/2A, name of the land Owner/persons interested Kasirajan, son of Rajaram Gounder, Rajakumari, daughter of Rajaram Gounder, Krishnasamy, son of Rajaram Gounder, Rajammal, daughter of Rajaraman Gounder and Selvarani, daughter of Rajaram Gounder - 0.58.0 hectare.

Dry, S.F. No.35/2A, name of the land Owner/persons interested Lakshmiyammal, wife of Palani Chettiyar-0.20.50 hectare

Dry, S.F. No.36/6B name of the land Owner/persons interested Perumal Nadu, son of Alagarsamy Naidu, Timmana Naidu, son of Alagarsamy Naidu and Pandi son of Thimmana Naidu-0.19.50 hectare.

C.V. SANKAR, Principal Secretary to Government.

LABOUR AND EMPLOYMENT DEPARTMENT.

Disputes between Workmen and Managements referred to Labour Courts for Adjudication.

தமிழ்நாடு அரசு போக்குவரத்துக் கழகம் (மதுரை) லிட்.

[அரசாணை (டி) எண் 54, தொழிலாளர் மற்றும் வேலைவாய்ப்பு (சி) துறை, 31 ஜனவரி 2014, தை 18, விஜய, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு–2045.]

No.II(2)/LE/273/2014.—திரு. R. குலசேகர பாண்டியன், கைவினைஞருக்கு வழங்கப்பட்ட தண்டனையை ரத்து செய்யக் கேளி அரசு போக்குவரத்து மதுரை தொழிலாளர் சங்கம் (சி.ஐ.டி.யு.) மதுரை என்ற தொழிற்சங்கத்திற்கும், தமிழ்நாடு அரசு போக்குவரத்துக் கழகம், (மதுரை) லிமிடெட் என்ற நிர்வாகத்திற்குமிடையே தொழில் தகராறு எழுந்துள்ளது என்று அரசு கருதுவதாலும்;

மேற்சொன்ன தகராறை மதுரை நீதிமன்றத் தீா்ப்புக்காக அனுப்புவது அவசியமென்று தமிழ்நாடு ஆளுநா் அவா்கள் கருதுவதாலும்; எனவே, 1947 ஆம் ஆண்டு தொழில் தகராறுகள் சட்டத்தின் (மத்திய சட்டம் XIV/1947) 10(1) (c) பிரிவிலும், 10(1) (d) பிரிவின் வரம்பு நிபந்தனையிலும் வழங்கியுள்ள அதிகாரங்களைக் கொண்டு, தமிழ்நாடு ஆளுநர் அவர்கள் மேற்சொன்ன தகராறு, இணைப்பில் கண்டுள்ள எழுவினாவுடன் மதுரை தொழிலாளர் நீதிமன்றத் தீர்ப்பிற்காக அனுப்பப்பட வேண்டும் என்று இதனால் ஆணையிடுகிறார்.

மேலும், 1947 ஆம் ஆண்டு தொழில் தகராறுகள் சட்டத்தின் 10(2A) பிரிவின் கீழ், இந்த ஆணையைப் பெற்றுக்கொண்ட நாளிலிருந்து மூன்று மாதங்களுக்குள் தீர்ப்பு அளிக்குமாறு மதுரை தொழிலாளர் நீதிமன்றத்தைக் கேட்டுக்கொள்ளப்படுகிறது.

இணைப்பு

எழுவினா

திரு. R. குலசேகர பாண்டியன், கைவினைஞர் TR 03324. என்பவரின் வருடாந்திர ஊதிய உயர்வை மூன்று மாத காலத்திற்கு திரண்ட பயனின்றி நிறுத்தம் செய்த, நிர்வாகத்தின் 20–08–2008 தேதிய உத்தரவினை ரத்து செய்யக் கோரும் தொழிற்சங்கத்தின் கோரிக்கை நியாயம் தானா? ஆம் எனில் உரிய உத்தரவுகள் பிறப்பிக்கவும்.

மோகன் பியாரெ, அரசு முதன்மைச் செயலாளர்.

தலைமைச் செயலகம், 2014 மார்ச் 19. **மாற்றுத் திறனாளிகள் நலத் துறை**

No.II(2)/PCP/274/2014.—மாற்றுத் திறனாளிகள் நலன்– உச்ச நீதி மன்ற உத்தரவு மற்றும் சென்னை உயர்நீதி மன்ற இடைக்கால உத்தரவுகளின்படி அரசு பணியிடங்களில் மாற்றுத் திறனாளிகளுக்கு 3 சதவிகித இட ஒதுக்கீடு வழங்குவதை உறுதிபடுத்துதல் – மாற்றுத் திறனாளிகளுக்கான பின்னடைவு பணியிடங்கள் நிரப்புதல் – ஆணை – வெளியிடப்படுகிறது.

கீழ்க்கண்ட அரசாணை வெளியிடப்படுகிறது.

[அரசாணை (நிலை) எண் 10, மாற்றுத் திறனாளிகள் நல (மா.தி.ந.3)த் துறை, 4 மார்ச் 2014, மாசி 20, விஜய, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு–2045.]

படிக்கவும்:–

- ஊனமுற்றோர் (இணையான வாய்ப்புகள், உரிமைகள் பாதுகாப்பு மற்றும் முழுபங்கேற்பு) சட்டம் 1995ல், Chapter VI Employment பிரிவு 32.
- அரசாணை(நிலை) எண்.200, சமூக நலம் மற்றும் சத்துணவு திட்டத் துறை, நாள் 22–12–2006.
- உச்சநீதிமன்றத்தின் 8.10.2013 நாளிட்ட உரிமையியல் மேல்முறையீட்டு வழக்கு எண்.9096/2013 மீதான தீர்ப்பாணை.
- நீதிபேராணை எண்கள்.W.P. No.15777, 15776 மற்றும் 15550/2004 மீதான சென்னை உயர்நீதிமன்றத்தின் 19–12–2013 நாளிட்ட இடைக்கால தீர்ப்பு.

ஆணை: எண் 10, மாற்றுத் திறனாளிகள் நல (மா.தி.ந.3)த் துறை, 4 மார்ச் 2014.

மேலே ஒன்றில் படிக்கப்பட்ட சட்டத்தின் பிரிவு, 32–ன்படி மாற்றுத் திறனாளிகளுக்கு அரசு, அரசு சார்பு நிறுவனங்கள், பல்கலைக்கழகங்களில் உள்ள பணியிடங்களில், 3 சதவிகிதம் பணியிடங்கள் வழங்கப்படுவது கட்டாயமாக்கப்பட்டுள்ளது.

- 2. மேலே இரண்டில் படிக்கப்பட்ட அரசாணையில் அரசுத் துறைகள், கழகங்கள் மற்றும் வாரியங்களில் 100 புள்ளி கணக்கீடு பதிவேட்டில் ஊனமுற்றோருக்கான காலிப் பணியிடங்கள் மூன்று கட்டங்களாக பிரிக்கப்பட்டு 33 காலி பணியிடங்களுக்குள் ஒரு ஊனமுற்றவரைத் தேர்வு செய்து இனச்சுழற்சி பட்டியலில் (Communal roster) அவர் சார்ந்த இனத்திற்கு எதிராக அவரின் தேர்வை கணக்கிடும் முறையைக் கடைபிடிக்க ஆணை வெளியிடப்பட்டுள்ளது. மேலும் ஊனமுற்றோருக்கென ஒதுக்கீடு செய்யப்பட்ட காலிப் பணியிடங்களுக்குத் தகுதியான ஊனமுற்ற நபர் கிடைக்காதபட்சத்தில் பணியிடங்களை மத்திய அரசு கடைபிடிப்பது போன்று அடுத்தடுத்த ஆண்டுகள் முன்கொணர வரை ஆணை வெளியிடப்பட்டுள்ளது.
- 3. மேலே மூன்றில் படிக்கப்பட்ட உச்சநீதிமன்றத்தின் 8–10–2013 நாளிட்ட உரிமையியல் மேல்முறையீட்டு வழக்கு எண்.9096/ 2013ன் மீதான தீர்ப்பாணையில், மாற்றுத் திறனாளிகளுக்கு 3% இட ஒதுக்கீட்டினை அனைத்து அரசுத் துறைகள், அரசு சார்பு நிறுவனங்கள், பொதுத் துறை நிறுவனங்கள், வாரியங்கள் மற்றும் பல்கலைக்கழகங்களில் செயல்படுத்தப்பட வேண்டும் என்றும், இதுவரை நிரப்பப்படாத காலிப் பணியிடங்களை 3 மாத காலத்திற்குள் கண்டறிந்து மாற்றுத் திறனாளிகளுக்கு 3% இட ஒதுக்கீட்டின் கீழ் உடனடியாக வேலைவாய்ப்பு வழங்கிட வேண்டும் என்றும் அவ்வாறு அரசுத் துறைகள், அரசு சார்பு நிறுவனங்கள், பொதுத்துறை நிறுவனங்கள், வாரியங்கள் மற்றும் பல்கலைக்கழகங்களில் மாற்றுத் தினாளிகள் பணியிடங்களைக் கண்டறிந்து உடனடியாக நடைமுறைப்படுத்த துறைகளில் ஒரு ஒருங்கிணைப்பாளரை (Nodal Officer) நியமனம் செய்து செவ்வனே செயல்படுத்திட வேண்டும் என்றும் அறிவுறுத்தல்கள் வழங்கப்பட்டுள்ளன.
- 4. மேலே நான்கில் படிக்கப்பட்ட சென்னை உயர்நீதிமன்ற நீதியரசர் திரு. எஸ். மணிகுமார் அவர்கள் வழங்கிய இடைக்காலத் தீர்ப்புரையில் மாற்றுத் திறனாளிகள் சட்டம் 1995, Chapter VI Employment பிரிவு 32-ன்படி மாற்றுத் திறனாளிகளுக்கு அரசு, அரசு சார்பு நிறுவனங்கள், பல்கலைக்கழகங்களில் உள்ள பணியிடங்களில், 3 சதவிகிதம் பணியிடங்கள் வழங்கப்படுவது கட்டாயமாக்கப்பட்டுள்ளது என்றும், இதனை உடன் நடைமுறைபடுத்தி மாற்றுத் திறனாளிகளுக்கு இட ஒதுக்கீடு வழங்கப்படுவதை உறுதி செய்யவும், பின்னடைவு பணியிடங்களை உடன் கண்டறிந்து அதனை நிரப்பவும் ஆணையிடப்பட்டுள்ளது.
- 5. உச்சநீதிமன்றத்தின் 8–10–2013 நாளிட்ட உத்தரவு மற்றும் 19-12-2013 நாளிட்ட சென்னை உயர்நீதிமன்ற இடைக்கால உத்தரவுகளுக்கிணங்க, மேலே இரண்டில் குறிப்பிடப்பட்டுள்ள அரசாணையின்படி 2007 ஆம் ஆண்டு முதல் நாளது தேதி வரை மாற்றுத் திறனாளிகளுக்கு இட ஒதுக்கீடு வழங்கப்பட்டதை உறுதி செய்திடவும், மாற்றுத் திறனாளிகளுக்கு வழங்க வேண்டிய பின்னடைவுப் பணியிடங்கள், அப்பணியிடங்களுக்குரிய பணியாளர்களைத் தேர்வு செய்யும் முகமைகள் அதாவது தமிழ்நாடு அரசு பணியாளர் தேர்வாணையம், வேலைவாய்ப்பு அலுவலகம், ஆசிரியர் தேர்வு வாரியம், மற்றும் மருத்துவ பணியாளர் தேர்வு ஆகியவைகளிடமிருந்து பெறப்பட்டு பரிசீலனை செய்ததில், இவ்வாணையின் இணைப்பில் கண்டுள்ளவாறு, வேலை வாய்ப்பு அலுவலகம் (Employment Exchange) முலம் 392 பணியிடங்களும், ஆசிரியர் தேர்வு வாரியம் (Teachers Recruitment Board) மூலம் 1107 பணியிடங்களும், உயர்கல்வித் (பல்கலைக்கழகங்கள்)துறை மூலமாக 91 பணியிடங்களும் மற்றும் ் பணியாளர்கள் தேர்வு வாரியம் மருத்துவ (Medical Recruitment Board) மூலம் 79 பணியிடங்களும் மற்றவை மூலம் 259 பணியிடங்களும் ஆக மொத்தம் 1928 பணியிடங்கள் மாற்றுத் திறனாளிகளுக்கான பின்னடைவுப் பணியிடங்களையும் சிறப்புத் (Special Recruitment Drives) மூலம் நிரப்பிட தூ்வுகளின்

கீழ்க்கண்டவாறு நடவடிக்கை மேற்கொள்ள அரசு அணையிடுகிறது:–

- அனைத்து தலைமைச் செயலகத் துறைகள் / அனைத்து அரசுத் துறை தலைமை அலுவலகங்கள் / பிரிவ அலுவலகங்கள் / அரசு சார்பு நிறுவனங்கள்/ வாரியங்கள்/ கழகங்கள் அரசு உதவி பெறும் பல்கலைக் மற்றும் ஆகியவற்றின் அதிகாரிகள் கல்வி நிறுவனங்கள் நியமன நியமனத்தில் இனிவருங்காலங்களில் மாற்றுத் திறனாளிகளுக்கு 3 சதவிகிதம் இடஒதுக்கீட்டை கடைபிடிக்க வேண்டும். கட்டாயமாகக்
- திறனாளிகளுக்கு நிரப்பப்படாத மாற்றுத் பின்னடைவுப் பணியிடங்கள் தகவலை பணியாளர்கள் குறித்த முகமைகளான (Recruiting தெரிவு செய்யும் Agencies) ஆசிரியர்` தேர்வு (TRB) மருத்துவர் அதாவது வாரியம் திறனாளிகளை வாரியம் ` தேர்வு (MRB) மாற்றுத் மூலம் செய்ய வேண்டும். தேர்வு
- பணியாளர்கள் தெரிவு செய்யும் 3. நிறுவனங்கள் (Recruitment Agencies) சிறப்புப் போட்டித் கேர்வுகளின் மூலம் மாற்றுத் திறனாளிகளைத் தெரிவு செய்வதற்கு அறிவிக்கைகளை (Notifications) ஏதுவாக வெளியிட்டு, விண்ணப்பிக்கப்படும் மனுக்களைப் பரிசீலனை தேர்வு பெற்றவர்களின் தேர்வுகள் நடத்தி விவரத்தை சம்மந்தப்பட்ட துறைகளுக்கு அனுப்ப வேண்டும்.
- 4. உயர்கல்வித் துறையை பொறுத்தவரை 91 பணியிடங்கள் பின்னடைவு பணியிடங்களாக கண்டறியப்பட்டுள்ளது. அப்பின்னடைவு பணியிடங்கள் பல்கலைக்கழகங்களில் நிரப்பப்படாமல் உள்ளதால், அப்பணியிடங்களை அந்தந்த பல்கலைக்கழகங்கள் மூலம் நியமனம் செய்ய வேண்டும்.
- 5. வேலை வாய்ப்பகம் (Employment Exchange) மூலம் நிரப்பப்படும் பணியிடங்களைப் பொறுத்தவரை இவ்வாணையின் இணைப்பில் கண்டுள்ளவாறு சம்மந்தப்பட்ட துறைகள் சம்மந்தப்பட்ட வேலை வாய்ப்பு அலுவலகங்களிலிருந்து மாற்றுத் திறனாளிகளின் பெயர் பட்டியலைப் பெற்று அவர்களைத்

- தோ்வு செய்து பணி நியமனம் வழங்க வேண்டும். மேலும், பணி வழங்கப்பட்ட விவரத்தை மாற்றுத் திறனாளிகளுக்கான மாநில ஆணையரிடம் தெரிவிக்க வேண்டும்.
- 6. சமூக நலம் மற்றும் சத்துணவு திட்டத் துறையைப் பொறுத்தவரை மற்றவை (others) பிரிவில் 259 பணியிடங்கள் பின்னடைவுப் பணியிடங்களாக கண்டறியப்பட்டுள்ளன. இப்பின்னடைவு பணியிடங்கள் அங்கன்வாடியில் உள்ள நிரப்பப்படாத பணியிடங்களாகும். இப்பணியிடங்களை அந்தந்த மாவட்ட ஆட்சியர்களால் நாளிதழ்களில் விளம்பரம் செய்யப்பட்டு தேர்வு செய்யப்படுவதால் அந்த 259 பின்னடைவு பணியிடங்களை நிரப்ப சமூக நலம் மற்றும் சத்துணவுத் திட்டத் துறையின் மூலம் உரிய அணை வெளியிட வேண்டும்.
- 7. சம்மந்தப்பட்ட பதவிகளுக்கான நியமன அலுவலாகள் தங்கள் துறைக்குத் தெரிவு செய்யப்பட்ட பணியாளாகளுக்கு பணி நியமன அணை வழங்க வேண்டும்.
- 8. மாற்றுத் திறனாளிகளுக்கான மாநில ஆணையர் மேற்கண்ட பணிகளை கண்காணித்து அது குறித்த விவரங்களை காலமுறை அறிக்கையாக (Periodical Report) அரசுக்கு அனுப்ப வேண்டும். மேலும், அரசின் மேற்கண்ட நடவடிக்கை, தவறுதலின்றி (Scrupulously) நடைமுறைப்படுத்த வேண்டும்.
- 14. இவ்வரசாணை முறையே பள்ளிக் கல்வித் துறை, மக்கள் நல்வாழ்வு மற்றும் குடும்ப நலத் துறை, பணியாளர் மற்றும் நிருவாகச் சீர்திருத்தத் துறை, சட்டத் துறை, சமூக நலம் மற்றும் சத்துணவு திட்டத் துறை மற்றும் நிதித்துறையின் அ.சா.எண்கள் முறையே 2, 2115, 1, 187,4042 மற்றும் 907, நாட்கள் முறையே 25–2–2014, 24–2–2014, 25–2–2014, 24–2–2014 மற்றும் 25–2–2014 ஆகியவற்றின் இசைவுடன் வெளியிடப்படுகிறது.

(ஆளுநரின் ஆணைப்படி)

இணைப்பு

Backlog Vacancies to be filled up through Recruiting Agencies

	Total	47	856	369	5	259	1536
5	Social Welfare & NMP Department	-	-	-	-	259	259
4	Tamil Nadu Public Service Commis	sion-	-	-	-	-	-
3	Medical Services Recruitment Board	l -	68	10	1	-	79
2	Teachers Recruitment Board	-	777	330	-	-	1107
1	Higher Education Department	47	11	29	4	-	91
SI. No	Name of the Department	Α	В	С	D	0	Total

Backlog Vacancies to be filled up through Employment Exchange

SI. No	Name of the Department	В	С	D	Total
1	Animal Husbandry, Dairying and Fisheries Department	57	-	-	57
2	Energy Department	-	20	-	20
3	Highways and Minor Ports Department	04	-	-	04
4	Adi Dravidar and Tribal Welfare Department	-	139	32	171
5	Municipal Administration and Water Supply Department.	03	41	96	140
	Total	64	200	128	392

Total (Recruitment Agencies and Employment Exchange)=1536+392 = 1928.

P. SIVASANKARAN, Secretary to Government.